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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: MY CAR CONSULTANT <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 10:32 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SPAM-LOW:  RE: SND9061C - Finalize

Hi, 
 
Proceed to close. 
 
Regards 
Daud 
 
  
 

From: "Huey Yon (LKKAuto)" <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: 3/13/23 3:07 PM 
To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: SPAM-LOW: RE: SND9061C - Finalize 
 

Dear Jackson, 

  

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of LS $1,250.00 with 3 days of repair, subject to 
their approval. 

  

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

  

From: MY CAR CONSULTANT <admin@mycar.sg>  
 Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:32 AM 
 To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 
 Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
 Subject: SND9061C - Finalize 

  

Hi Huey Yon, 

  

Kindly remind inform Mr Ifran finalize the above vehicle. 
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Thanks 

  

  

  

Best Regards,  
    Jackson 

+65 8344 7681 
 
    My Car Consultant Pte Ltd  
    W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg 

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)  
    UEN No.: 201605878Z 
    GST Registration No.: 201605878Z 

  

  

  

From: "MY CAR CONSULTANT" <admin@mycar.sg> 
 Sent: 2/27/23 10:32 AM 
 To: <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 
 Cc: "sur@lkkauto.com" <sur@lkkauto.com> 
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
 Sent: 2/13/23 9:34 AM 
 To: <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 
 Subject: SND9061C - Finalize 

  

Hi Huey Yon, 

  

Kindly inform Mr Ifran finalize the above vehicle. 
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


